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From: L INEYNO DR

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2004 3:10 PM

To: “M‘r PMG (b)Lb)-2

Subject: , FW: Daily Tasking Summary

Aﬂachmems: _ Tasking Summary Sheet #15 (19 May).doc
(bile) 2 )

FOR DISTRO FOLLOWING CG APPROVAL --
MAJ (b)p)z
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Planner/Integration
Pentagon RM

Comm: DSN- (ote)-z ' - 3
Email to: @HQDA.Ammy.mil  (b)(6)- 2 . . S
--—-Original Message-—-- (L)l )-z

from: NP co. coces

Sent: nesday, May 19, 2004.3:07 PM
To: MA) PMG (b)e )2
Subject: . ‘Daily Tasking Summary

W ET

Tasking Summary
- Sheet #15(19 ...

—
G .S. Army Criminal Ihvestigation Cmd’
SNh‘ (b)b)-2

Cell:

015984

1

ACLU-RDI 2115 p.1 ODMEE Thnersmont
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AR v Ay GyACC (o)
From: _MAJ PMG Uo)le)-v
Sent: We iesda‘, May 19, 2004 5:20 PM

To: r PMG (ML)

Subject: ‘ FW: From the SECDEF: Independent Panel to-Review DoD Detention Operatlons OsD
06804-04

importance: - High

Attachments: OSD 06804-04.pdf

For the book

vo N  wo

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Planngr/Integration
Pentagon RM

Comm: DSN- (L)) 2
Email to: HQDA.Army.mil  (L){E)2

----- Original Message--——-

From: - WP rcamy Gjaoc  (b)Led-2

Sent: Wi ay, May 19, 2004.2:54 PM
To: ’ MA) PMG (w)Yle)" 2
Subject: FW: From the SECDEF: Independent Panel to Review DoD Detention Operatlons 0osD 06804 04

Importance: High

“Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
“Caveats: FOUO

o (Lywy-2

AS discussed this morning. LTC. (Hed-7

---—-Original Message---—- ) B
‘From:, coL Amy G3jaoc (eILe) 2

SRR :
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2004 10:22 AM ( Ly ( K)-2
To: ﬂm Army G3/AOCASENRRPLTC Army G3/AOC )
Subject: rom the SECDEF: Independent Panel to Review DoD Detention Operations, OSD 06804- 04
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

FYI...

- (LiLe) "+

OSD 06804-04.pdf
(175 KB)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
1 0158585

OPMG Document
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